
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: January 19, 2021 
Subject: Association of The San Bernardino County Special Districts 
 
 
  
Attached is a flyer for the Association of The San Bernardino County Special Districts 
(SDRMA) January Membership Meeting.  The meeting is being held virtually on January 
25, 2021. Reservations are required by January 21, 2021 to attend. 
 
There is no cost to attend this meeting.  There would be a stipend of $100 for each 
director attending. 
 
 
 
 



+ 
 

 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 

ASBCSD Virtual Membership Meeting  
Date:  January 25, 2021 

Time:  6:00pm                                     
  
 
 

Main Presentation: 
Supporting our Customers while Managing 

Overdue Balances during the Pandemic  

 
 
 

With a CSDA Legislative Update by Chris Palmer, 
Senior Public Affairs Field Coordinator 

 
 
 

RSVP Deadline: January 21, 2021 
To: 

  
Please RSVP to receive your webinar meeting link

ASBCSD 
P.O. Box 400654 
Hesperia, CA 92340 
760-680-9666 
sd.sec@foxbank.org 
 
President: 
Ron Coats 
 
Vice President: 
Bob Stadum 
 
Secretary/Treasurer: 
T. Milford Harrison 
 
Director: 
Randall Reed 
 
Director: 
 
 
Director: 
Melody McDonald 
 
Director: 
Lonni Granlund 
 
 
 
Administrative Secretary: 
Natalie Chamberland-Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Member Challenge: 
Bring someone new!  

Bring a Board Member, 
employee or someone from 
another Special District to 

the meeting! 
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